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課活組同仁您好，
 
轉知泰國朱拉隆功大學Business School CBS X ROTMAN Market Simulation Challenge 2025競賽資訊，敬
請卓處，謝謝！
 
國立臺灣大學
國際事務處 國際學生組 海外教育股
+886 (0)2 3366 2007
https://studyabroad.ntu.edu.tw

 
From: Rotman Trading Simulation Case Competition <rotman@cbs.chula.ac.th>
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 4:00 PM
To: NTU Study Abroad 臺大海外教育計畫 <ntustudyabroad@ntu.edu.tw>
Subject: Invitation to Join CBS X ROTMAN Market Simulation Challenge 2025 – Now Premiering in Asia

臺灣大學課外組公務信箱

週二 2025/4/15 上午 08:47

收件者:李興全 <leehsingchuan@ntu.edu.tw>; 陳家萱 <jessicachen0513@ntu.edu.tw>; 李潔 <chiehlee@ntu.edu.tw>;

 1 個附件 (160 KB)

Invitation Letter_National Taiwan University.pdf;
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Dear Ms. Hsu,

I hope this message finds you well.

It is with great excitement that I introduce the CBS X ROTMAN Market Simulation Challenge 2025, hosted by
Chulalongkorn Business School in collaboration with the Rotman School of Management, University of Toronto.
This prestigious event will take place on July 31 – August 1, 2025, at Chulalongkorn Business School in
Bangkok, Thailand.

The Rotman Market Simulation Challenge (RMSC) is one of the world’s most renowned trading competitions,
offering realistic simulations that challenge participants to apply theoretical finance knowledge to fast-paced
market scenarios. For the first time in Asia, this event will bring together top students from across the region and
beyond for an immersive, hands-on learning experience.

Why Participate?

Realistic Trading Simulations: Compete in engaging scenarios designed to replicate real-world financial markets.

Innovative Problem-Solving: Tackle complex cases with strategic thinking and teamwork.

Professional Networking: Connect with students, faculty, and finance professionals across Asia and beyond.

Academic Excellence: Hosted by CBS, a leading institution in finance education in the region.

We welcome teams of three students (undergraduate or graduate) from your institution to join the competition.
Each team may be accompanied by a faculty advisor. The application period runs from April 1 to June 30, 2025,
and the registration fee is THB 10,000 per team.

Schools may consider supporting or sponsoring their teams, allowing students to fully benefit from this invaluable
experience—both academically and professionally.

Please visit our official event page for full details: https://msf.cbs.chula.ac.th/cbs-x-rotman-2025/

If you have any questions or would like to register your interest, feel free to contact us at rotman@cbs.chula.ac.th.

We would be honored to welcome a team from your esteemed institution to this premier event and look forward to
your participation in making the CBS X ROTMAN Trading Competition 2025 a success.

Warm regards,
Assoc. Prof. Dr. Tartat Mokkhamakkul
Dean, Chulalongkorn Business School
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Subject: Invitation to CBS X ROTMAN Market Simulation Challenge 2025 

Dear Ms. Hsu, 

It is with great pleasure that I invite your esteemed institution to participate in the CBS X 
ROTMAN Market Simulation Challenge 2025, hosted by Chulalongkorn Business School 
in Bangkok, Thailand, on July 31  August 1, 2025. 

This event offers a dynamic platform for students to engage in realistic trading simulations 
and case-based challenges, designed to strengthen analytical, strategic, and teamwork 
skills. 

Highlights include: 

 Realistic Simulations  Apply finance theory to practical, fast-paced trading scenarios. 
 Networking Opportunities  Connect with students, academics, and industry professionals 

across Asia and beyond. 
 Parallel Research Symposium  Faculty and researchers are invited to a concurrent 

academic symposium on market microstructure. 

Event Details: 

 Application Period: April 1  June 30, 2025 
 Event Dates: July 31  August 1, 2025 
 Venue: Financial Lab, Chulalongkorn Business School, Bangkok, Thailand 
 Application Fee: THB 10,000 per team 

We warmly welcome teams of three students (undergraduate or graduate level) and one 
accompanying professor from your university. Multiple teams are allowed, but space is 
limited registrations will be accepted on a first-come, first-served basis. 

This competition is an excellent opportunity for students passionate about trading strategy, 
and finance to gain hands-on experience, apply theoretical knowledge, and build 
connections with professionals. For more information or inquiries, please contact us at 
rotman@cbs.chula.ac.th. 

We would be delighted to welcome a team from your prestigious institution and look 
forward to your participation in making the CBS X ROTMAN Market Simulation 
Challenge 2025 a great success. 

Warm regards, 

 

 

Associate Professor Tartat Mokkhamakkul, Ph.D. 
Dean, Chulalongkorn Business School 

Phayathai Rd, Wang Mai, Pathumwan, Bangkok Tel. (662)-218-5675    
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